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,
 
Here was the three I was referring to last week that require requalification/retraining.  I did give this
information to  with CTA.
 
 

 

Railroad Accident Investigator
 

Mobile: 
Email: 
Web: www.ntsb.gov

 
 

From:  (FTA)  
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 7:36 AM
To: 
Subject: Right of Way/Roadway Worker Protection
 
[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 –
Good Morning!
 
I checked with MBTA, WMATA and SEPTA related to ROW/RWP training. 
Generally, FTA refers to it just as RWP.
 
Let me know if you want more (e.g. NYC, LACMTA, SFMTA)  I think they all have an annual/bi-annual
recertification component.  WMATA seems to be the most complex.
 
MBTA (Boston)
8-hour initial course with recertification every two years, consisting of a 4-hour update course.
Contractors and MBTA employee are trained equally.
 
WMATA (Washington, DC)
Each employee and each contractor must be trained and qualified in RWP before entering WMATA’s
Roadway.
The appropriate level of training is determined by the individual’s duties.

RWP Level I: Restricted Level (1 day)
RWP Level II: Limited Access Level (2 days)






